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No. 109
AN ACT

SB 843

Amending the act of June 1, 1933 (P. L. 1172), entitled “An act establishing certain
streets in boroughs and incorporated towns as State highways, and providing for
their construction and maintenance at the expense of the Commonwealth,” deleting
a route in Centre County.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The following route established by the act of June 1,
1933 (P. L. 1172), entitled “An act establishing certain streets in
boroughs and incorporated towns as State highways, and providing
for their construction and maintenance at the expense of the Com-
monwealth,” is deleted to read:

[Route 14053. Extending  Route 14053. Beginning at a point on
the State College Borough-College Township line; thence in a north-
westerly direction on a street known as Old Boalsburg Road to South
Allen Street; thence in a northwesterly direction on South Allen
Street to a point on Route 56, at the intersection of South Allen Street
and East College Avenue, in the Borough of State College, Centre
County, a distance of about 0.9 of a mile.]

Section 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

AprProvED—The 28rd day of August, A. D. 1967.
RAYMOND P. SHAFER

No. 110
AN ACT

SB 942

Amending the act of June 1, 1933 (P. L. 1172), entitled “An act establishing certain
streets in boroughs and incorporated towns as State highways, and providing for
their construction and maintenance at the expense of the Commonwealth,” changing
routes in Wernersville Borough in Berks County.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. The following routes established by section 2, act of
June 1, 1988 (P. L. 1172), entitled “An act establishing certain streets
in boroughs and incorporated towns as State highways, and provid-
ing for their construction and maintenance at the expense of the
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Commonwealth,” and its amendments are amended to read:

Route 06063 [ Traffic Route 153]. Extending Route 06063.—
Beginning at a point on the Wernersville Borough-South Heidelberg
Township line, thence in a westerly direction on Lincoln Drive to a
point of intersection with Legislative Route 06066, [Traffic Route
194, Station 198447, at Lincoln Drive, thence north on] at Werner

Street [to a point of intersection with Legislative Route 149, Sta-
tion 1008, at Werner Street and Penn Avenue,] in the Borough of

Wernersville, Berks County, a distance of about [.60] 0.37 of a mile.

Route 06148. Extending Route 06148.—Beginning at a point on
North Elm Street at the Lower Heidelberg Township—Wernersviile

Borough line; thence in a southerly direction over North Elm Street
and South Elm Street [of] to an intersection with [Route 149]
Lincoln Drive; thence in a sou;;x;asterly direction over Lincoln Drive
to its intersection with Hill Road (Legislative Route 06066), in the

Borough of Wernersville, Berks County, a distance of about [0.4]
0.58 of a mile.

Section 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

ArrrovED—The 23rd day of August, A. D. 1967.
RAYMOND P. SHAFER

No. 111
AN ACT

HB 976

Amending the act of May 28, 1931 (P. L. 202), entitled, as amended “An act providing
for the registration and regulation of motor boats operated or navigated upon any
public stream, artificial or natural body of water, or any river within the Common-
wealth; conferring powers and imposing duties on certain police officers, the Penn-
sylvania Fish Commission and the Navigation Commission for the Delaware River
and its navigable tributaries, including the enforcement of certain existing laws;
granting powers and imposing duties upon the Department of Revenue; and pre-
scribing penalties,” making permissive the promulgation of certain rules and
regulations by the commission.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. Subsection B. of section 7, act of May 28, 1931 (P. L.
202), known as the “Motor Boat Law,” amended August 14, 1963
(P. L. 808), is amended to read:



